The Dublin Street Methodist Church

THE organization of Dublin Street Church, as a church separate from the parent organization at Norfolk Street, took place in 1875-6, under the superintendency of Rev Dr. Ryckman. The pastors of Dublin Street Church since then have been:

1877-8—Rev. Thos. Brock. 1879-80-1—Rev. W. J. Maxwell. 1882-8—Rev. J. G. Scott. 1884—Rev. John Scott, M.A. 1885-Rev. W. S. Griffin, D.D. 1886-Rev. W. S. Griffin, D.D.) —Rev. A. K. Birks.

1888-9-90—Rev, G. R. Turk, 1891-2-3—Rev, Andrew Cunningham, 1894-5-6-7—Rev, Samuel Sellery, B.A., B.D 1898-9-1900—Rev, J. S. Ross, D.D. 1901-2-3-4—Rev, T. J. Parr, M.A. 1905—Rev, W. J. Smith, B.A.

The Recording Steward since its organization has been Mr. Alfred Smith. The membership at the end of the first independent year, 1877-8, was 228; in 1904-5, 509.



Dublin Street Church



Rev. W. J. Smith